TO:

FROM:

COPY TO:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

CITY OF OTTAWA, KANSAS

MEDIA RELEASE

Ottawa Herald (news@ottawaherald.com)
KOFO (kofo@kofo.com)

Dennis Tharp, Director of Utilities

City Manager

Police Department

Fire Department

Information Technology Department (City website/Facebook page)
Street Superintendent

Parks Superintendent

Chamber of Commerce

Ottawa Main Street Association

Franklin County Public Works Director

Cedar Street & Oak Street Storm Sewer Improvement Project

Tuesday, October 04, 2022

An open house style public meeting is planned for Monday, October 10" from 6:00 - 7:00pm
at Ottawa City Hall, 101 South Hickory, in the Study Session Room. At this time, we can go
over the project and answer any questions or concerns you may have.

The project consists of removing, replacing and constructing new storm sewer lines. They will
be doing some mill/loverlay; removing/replacing curb and gutter on Cedar Street from 13" Street
to 15™ Street and installing new storm sewer lines on Oak Street between 14" Street and 15"

Street.

This project is anticipated to begin on Wednesday, October 12, 2022.

If you are unable to attend and have questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

City of Ottawa

Dennis Tharp, Utilities Director

dtharp@ottawaks.gov

(785) 229-3631
or

Project Engineer
Bartlett & West

Casey Colbern, P.E.

casey.colbern@bartwest.com

(785) 749-9452
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